

## PROF. NIKOLAY MATVEEV, MD PHD



### PROFESSIONAL SKILLS AND INTERESTS

During the last 26 years, the main sphere of scientific and practical interests is minimal invasive surgery, especially laparoscopic surgery. I performed my first LCE in 1992, and since then mastered most of laparoscopic operations on biliary tree, gastroesophageal junction, stomach, bowel, abdominal wall, and some operations on urinary organs and female internal genitalia. I am the co-author of "Textbook on General Surgery", "Manual on Laparoscopic Surgery", and 137 published articles (most in Russian).

### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

#### **PROFESSOR, HEAD OF LAPAROSCOPIC BRANCH, DEPT. OF ENDOSCOPIC SURGERY, MOSCOW STATE UNIVERSITY OF MEDICINE AND DENTISTRY**

11/2007 until now

- Teaching and training in laparoscopic surgery for general and digestive surgeons, urologists, gynecologists.

#### **CHIEF OF SURGERY, HOSPITAL OF CENTRAL UNION OF CONSUMER COOPERATIVES**

11/2007 until now

- Full range of open and laparoscopic visceral and abdominal wall surgery in GI, laparoscopic radical and partial nephrectomies, plasties of renal pelvis and ureter, laparoscopic hysterectomies and adnexal surgery.

#### **DEPUTY EDITOR-IN-CHIEF, JOURNAL "ENDOSCOPIC SURGERY" (JOURNAL OF RUSSIAN SOCIETY OF ENDOSCOPIC SURGEONS)**

01/1995 until now

- Editing and reviewing of scientific articles, editorial letters and comments, coordination of editorial board.

**LEADING EXPERT OF SURGICAL ACADEMIC COUNCIL, MOSCOW STATE UNIVERSITY OF MEDICINE AND DENTISTRY**

01/2015 until now

- Preliminary expert evaluation of scientific theses for relevance.

**PROFESSOR, DEPT. OF GENERAL SURGERY, MOSCOW STATE UNIVERSITY OF MEDICINE AND DENTISTRY**

06/2002-11/2007

- Teaching of students and training of residents in general surgery, supervising of research fellowship.

**SENIOR LECTURER, DEPT. OF GENERAL SURGERY, MOSCOW STATE UNIVERSITY OF MEDICINE AND DENTISTRY**

09/1995-06/2002

- Teaching of students in general surgery.

**TEACHING ASSISTANT, DEPT. OF GENERAL SURGERY, MOSCOW STATE UNIVERSITY OF MEDICINE AND DENTISTRY**

04/1990-09/1995

- Teaching of students in general surgery.

---

PROFESSIONAL SOCIETY  
MEMBERSHIP

**MEMBER OF EDUCATION AND TRAINING COMMITTEE OF EUROPEAN ASSOCIATION FOR ENDOSCOPIC SURGERY**

06/2015 until now

- Responsible for e-learning programs.

**HEAD OF EDUCATIONAL COMMITTEE, RUSSIAN SOCIETY OF ENDOSCOPIC SURGEONS**

06/2009 until now

- Creation of educational programs, coordination of work of training centers, master-classes, educational lectures, international contacts.

**MEMBER OF EUROPEAN HERNIA SOCIETY**

09/2013 until now

**MEMBER OF BOARD OF RUSSIAN HERNIA SOCIETY**

10/2016 until now

- Responsible for education and development of minimal invasive technologies.

---

JOURNAL PEER  
REVIEWER

**SURGICAL ENDOSCOPY**

EDUCATION

**RESEARCH FELLOWSHIP, DEPT. OF GENERAL SURGERY, MOSCOW STATE  
UNIVERSITY OF MEDICINE AND DENTISTRY**

09/1996-06/1999 PhD theses on Laparoscopic Surgery of Stomach, and  
degree awarded.

**RESIDENCY, MOSCOW COMMUNITY HOSPITAL №33, DEPT. OF GENERAL  
SURGERY, MOSCOW STATE UNIVERSITY OF MEDICINE AND DENTISTRY**

09/1987-06/1991

**MEDICAL SCHOOL, MOSCOW STATE UNIVERSITY OF MEDICINE AND DENTISTRY**

09/1981-06/1987 Graduated with honours.

---

Moscow, 26<sup>th</sup> of February 2018

Nikolay Matveev

